DIRECTORS \\\@Jml”e %@ STAFF

Elizabeth Miles Bob Whitehouse @" X
President Director A '/cﬁr Dale Motiska Brenda Kane
| = General Manager Billing Manager
\l;en Swenson Patrick Sweeney | &2 =
ice President Director ‘ i | Rick Trites Nancy Veerkamp
\ % - , Meter Reading/Backflow  Board Clerk/Admin
...... Steven Strickland (g - {’E’
Director /é';a e :\Q\% Solano Irigation District
N @uﬂty, Cﬁ\\ Operator & Maintenance

RURAL NORTH VACAVILLE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Tuesday, February 13, 2024

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Vacaville Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67,
4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688
(In-Person Only)

“The Mission of the Rural North Vacaville Water District is to deliver, efficiently and reliably for
many years, quality water for domestic use and fire protection.”

AGENDA

Anyone wishing to address the Board is asked to fill out a “Public Comment Card” prior to the start
of the meeting, or during if necessary, and give it to the Board Clerk.

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of the Agenda

4. Public Comment (Non-Agenda Items)

Opportunity for the public to speak to the Board on any subject matter within
the District’s jurisdiction but not appearing on today's agenda. Speaker
times are limited to three (3) minutes per person.

Please submit a Public Comment Card to the Board Clerk prior to the
commencement of this Public Comment section. Only those who have
submitted speaker cards or have expressed an interest to speak prior to the
conclusion of the Public Comment section will be called upon to speak.
Public comments on agenda or non-agenda items during a Board of
Directors meeting are for the purpose of informing the Board to assist Board
members in making decisions. Please address your comments to the
President of the Board.

Please note that State law prevents the Board from discussing or acting on

items not listed on the agenda. Public comments relating to matters listed on

the agenda are called for by the Board President at the appropriate agenda
P.O. BOX 5097, VACAVILLE, CA. 95696 TELEPHONE: (707) 447-8420 EMAIL: GM@RNVWD.COM  WEBSITE: WWW.RNVWD.COM




item when requested by a Public Comment Card.

Public comments during Board meetings are not for questions and answers.
Should you have questions, please do not ask them as part of your public
comments to the Board. Answers will not be provided during Board
meetings. Please present your questions to the RNVWD General Manager
or a Board Member via e- mail, phone call, letter, or in-person at a time
other than during a Board meeting.

Consent ltems (Public Comment)

ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion; however, any item may be
considered separately at the request of any Board member. (Action Item for all at
one time).
a) Consider for Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Directors
Meeting of December 12, 2023
b) Consider for Approval the November, December Financials.

General Manager's Report (Verbal Update)
a). Financial status of the District
b). SID Contract
c¢). Status of the Arsenic Filtration System
d). April 1, 2024 county construction of new Cantelow bridge
e). Coastland Hydrology Modeling Report
f). English Hills LLC “reserved water right”

Continuing Business

a. Consider for discussion Revision of Rules and Regulations Section 18. FOR SALE
CONNECTIONS: The District has allocated 10 new water rights for a total of 543.
These connections are available for Secondary Dwelling Units (SDU), Additional
Dwelling Units (ADU) and other approved lot splits and development subject to District
Engineer evaluation of the Hydrology Model capacity at each location. Water rights
are For Sale in accordance with the District Fee Schedule. (Action ltem)

New Business .
a. Consider for approval the RNVWD Water Management/Strategic Plan (Action Item)
b. Consider for discussion review of District water right financing. (Discussion item)

¢. Consider for approval presenting a 3 year, $600 per year, Assessment to the District
Members. $959,400 would be raised. (Action Item)

d. Consider for approval an engineering report to estimate the cost of emergency
protection measures to the two water mains exposed in the English Creek at the base
of the Cantelow landslide. (Action Iltem)




9. Adjourn

The next Regular Meeting and Public Hearing is scheduled for
April 9, 2024 at 7:00 pm at the Vacaville Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135
Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688.

The Board of Directors of the Rural North Vacaville Water District holds its Regular Board
Meetings on the second Tuesday of every other month at 7:00 p.m. The meeting months are
February; April; June; August, October and December. The Board may discuss any item on the
agenda and may act on any of those items. Agenda items are numbered for identification purposes
only and will not necessarily be considered in the indicated order.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the General
Manager. Upon request, District will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative
formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation to enable individuals with disabilities to
participate in and provide comments. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number
and/or email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation or alternative format
requested at least two days before the meeting. Requests should be emailed to the General
Manager at gm@rmvwd.com or submitted by phone at 707- 447- 8420. Requests made by mail (sent
to P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95696) must be received at least two days before the meeting.
Requests will be granted whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.




'sq
(74
&%\\m\ul le }}‘%_
: i~ Z.\
Directors /'S ‘ = Staff
Patrick Sweeney, President =1 = Dale Motiska, General Manager
Robert Whitehouse, Director \ = ==, | Brenda Kane, Billing Manager
Elizabeth Miles, Director \ &, Q & Rick Trites, Meter Reading/Backflow
Steven Strickland, Vice President U Q)Er@\'@ Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Administrator
Ken Swenson, Director SO Solano Irrigation District, Operation

& Maintenance

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 12, 2023 at 7:00 pm

The Rural North Vacaville Board of Directors met in regular session on this date.

Roll Call: Present were Patrick Sweeney, President; Steven Strickland, Vice President; Elizabeth
Miles, Director; Bob Whitehouse, Director; Ken Swenson, Director; Dale Motiska (GM); Brenda
Kane, Billing Manager.

Absent: Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin

Public (speaking): Eileen Smith, Jim Miles

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of the Agenda
The meeting was called to order by President Patrick Sweeney at 7:00 pm.

Director Bob made a motion to approve the Agenda and the motion was seconded by VP Steven
All present approved.

Public Comments(Non Agenda ltems): Eileen Smith complimented and thanked GM, Dale,
for all of his work on the surveys, testing, coordinating, and presenting to the LAFCO meeting
that was held December 11th with the Solano County Board and LAFCO.

Jim Miles: Is it an action item for hookup’s? Were we talking about raising revenues? President:
Yes to all. How is that going to effect the 533 hookups that the district is designed for? President:
We are awaiting the hydrology report.

5. Consent ltems:

a) Consider for Approval the Meeting Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting October 10, 2023,



additional connections. Such connections may be for new parcels that will be created by
subdivision within the RNVWD or for Outside Parcels that will be annexed into the
District. B. Connections in Expanded System. All new connections resulting from an
expansion of the water distribution system shall be Developed Connections or
Supplemental Connections.(Action Item) Discussion. Under A Limit of Operation cross
out the last sentence “or for Outside Parcels that will be annexed into the Supplemental
Connections” Under B. Connections in Expanded System cross out “or Supplemental
connections’ Keep in “the system shall not be expanded to accommodate new
Supplemental Connections. In summary B remains the same that it currently is. VP
Steven moved to approve the Expansion of the Water System changes per the
amendments above. Seconded by Director Elizabeth.

Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Elizabeth, Ken; Noes: Bob

The District may or may not provide financing for the purchase of these water rights
subject to the direction of the Board of Directors. (Action Item) VP Steven made a
motion to approve this change. Director Swenson seconded the motion.

Vote: Ayes: Patrick and Steven, Noes; Ken , Bob and Elizabeth

e)  Consider for Approval the election of a Board President for a two-year term effective
1/1/2024 per current RNVWD By-Laws (Current President completed Chris Calvert's
term). (Action ltem) VP Steven nominated Elizabeth Miles for President. Seconded by
Director Bob. Discussion: Elizabeth said she would if Ken was the VP.

Vote: All approved.

f)  Consider for Approval the election of a Board Vice-President for a two-year term
effective 1/1/2024 per current RNVWD By-Laws. (Current Vice-President completed

Patrick Sweeney’s term). (Action ltem) VP Steven nominated Ken Swenson for Vice
President. Seconded by Director Bob.

Vote: All approved.

g) Consider for discussion the RNVWD Water Management/Strategic Plan
(Discussion ltem) Working on goals for the plan.

Bob attended the California 4 Ever Water plan and discussion was how water rates in
California are going to double.

9. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:_00 pm by President Patrick Sweeney.

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm the Vacaville
Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688.

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688



considering installing a valve so that people will still have water and it can be closed and opened
at the end of each day of repairs.

h) Survey- 34% returned the survey. 20-23 parcels want to add ADU’s to their property in the
future. Director Elizabeth: How often do we do an emergency test to where we shut the system
down and use generators. GM: SID checks our generators once a month.

i) Water Right Definition to LAFCO- See letter in Agenda Package
j) Coastland Hydrology Modeling Report- on going.

k) Hydrant Test Report- 7 hydrants were tested and passed. Flow and pressure tested for 20
minutes.

7. Continuing Business- Where are we at with the meter exchanges? GM: There are a total of

22 with 7 replaced last month. Keep on the agenda until this item closes out. RG West contract
status? GM: contract ends 12/31/23.

8. New Business- Public Comments: None

a) Consider for approval the revised RNVWD Schedule of Fees Exhibit E of the Rules and
Regulations. (Action Item). Discussion. Director Whitehouse made a motion to approve the
Schedule with the following amendments: Change water right cost to $50,000, removing the
word GM as all money goes to RNVWD, Correct misspelling of Disinfection, Increase Water
Usage for Flushing and Disinfection to $15.00 and increase Water Meter cost to $400.00. VP
Steven seconded the motion. Discussion: This item will be reviewed in May.

Vote: All Approved.

b) Consider for approval Revision of the Rules and Regulations Section 13 c. Additional
Meters. RNVWD will only set a maximum of two (2) meters per parcel. (Action ltem).
Discussion. President Strickland made a motion to set a maximum of two (2) meters per
parcel. Director Ken seconded the motion.

Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Elizabeth, Ken; Noes: Bob

¢) Consider for approval Revision of the Rules and Regulations Section 18. FOR SALE
CONNECTIONS. The District has allocated 42 new water rights for a total of 575. These
Connections are available for Secondary Dwelling Units (SDU), Additional Dwelling Units (ADU)
and other approved lot splits and development subject to District Engineer evaluation of the
Hydrology Model capacity at each location. Water rights are For Sale in accordance with the
District Fee Schedule. Director _Miles asked to Table this item. Matter tabled.

d) Consider for approval Revision of the Rules and Regulations Section 3
EXPANSION OF THE WATER SYSTEM A. Limit of Operation. After December
12, 2023, the RNVWD may authorize expansions to the water distribution system to serve



b) Consider for Approval September and October Financials.

c) Consider for Approval the F/Y 2022-23 Final Audit (Action Item for all at one time).

Director Bob rmade a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes, the Financials and the Final Audit.
Director Elizabeth seconded the motion.
Approved by all present.

6. General Managers Verbal Informational Report- Public comments: None

a) FEMA Update- working with FEMA to fund the $50,000 of repairs that has already been paid
out. It is slow but moving forward. We are not doing anything about the exposed pipe by the
Cantelow bridge- it is not covered by FEMA as the pipe was not damaged by the storms.

b) Financial status of the District- checking varies from $117,000 to $130,000. The district is
currently breaking even. There is $142.000 in Reserves. Need $80,000 more for repairs. Pictures
of two leaks recent were shown. We are in trouble and may need to make ask for more increases.
Eileen suggested possibly having a Special Assessment. The loan for the arsenic has an $80,000
payment due in February. The $25.00 increase for the Arsenic removal has been going in the
General Fund. Director Ken: On the vendor balance sheet we are running negative on some of
the accounts. GM: It's time to get the money. There are a lot of late customers and Brenda is
working on that. Customers late charges can be put on the tax roll (note: there is a specific process

for this particular action). Director Elizabeth this would be the time to start sending notices using
our attorney.

c) SID Contract- Hope to lower it a bit because SID and RNVWD have the same insurance. SID
is looking over the recent contract version. Cary Keaton is working on it and the district should hear
within the week. We will sign the 2023 & 2024 at the same time.

d) LAFCO Meeting- Went really well. Option 2 was approved. 19 parcels were added two were
not (English Hills LLC). Most parcels added were remnant parcels filling in the holes of the Sphere
of Influence. LAFCO liked the Hydraulic Report, Strategic Plan and Survey. There was a 34%
response for the survey from members of the District and 14-20% response from those not in the
District. The modeling report should be completed the first week of January.

e) Recent water repairs to our main line at the Cantelow slide- $26,000 for the 2 recent repairs.
This is at the bottom of the Cantelow slide. The county doesn’t want or doesn't have the money to
fix the slide area. It is about a $288,000 fix. We need to request in writing to the County the status

of repairs to the slide area for our records. The engineering report for a potential repair would be
around $200,000-300,000.

f) Status of the Arsenic Filtration System- Well 2 is up and running. The system has been tested
and the billing will be going down now to $4,000/mo. Possibly lower later.

g) April 1, 2024 county construction of new Cantelow bridge- New bridge construction will be
between Station 3 & 4. Starting April of 2024 and will take a few months to complete. RNVWD is



Minutes submitted by Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk of the Board from Notes taken by Eileen
Smith & Elizabeth Miles.

Minutes approved by Patrick Sweeney, President

Signed

Date

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11010 - Water Right Inst. Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Water Customer AR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310 -
160.315 -
160.340 -
160.370 -

Construction in Progress
Infrastructure

Equipment

Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

160.243 -
164.242 -

164.241

LT Receivable - Forfang
LT Receivable - Fade

- LT Receivable - Sondrol
164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -
164.231 -
164.233 -

LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers

LT Receivable-Morgan

LT Receivable - Demyan
LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 23

120,815
680

145,934

267,429

2,554

(4,500)

(1,946)

110,175
14,237

124,412

389,896

1,912,248
13,001,460
406,104

(8,943,535)

6,376,277

38,000
38,000
36,586
36,585
36,586
134,790
35,129
35,129
35,129
493,917
35,399
30,197

985,447
7,751,620

Page 1



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.601 - Wells Fargo Visa Card-New

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160.770 - Investment in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 23

23,614

23,614

(1,441)

(1,441)

106,564

106,564

128757

1,143,276
1,143,276

1,272,013

682,819
245,934
5,176,276
568,237

(193.659)
6,479,607
7,751,620



| ebed

0052 .81 Zro'l 622'| /8¢ 802 965 juswdinbz 82110 - §212°09
000°'cs 8/0'Gl GLL'9¢ £6.°1G L00°¢ G08'S z18's 39d ‘Anonyo9|3 - 611209
006'G 166 006'G L6¥'9 0 0 0 puog g “doid ““qerq "uao 'su| - §01L2°09
000't ¥z’ 199 LI6'E (01472 (X% €Ll [eluay xog Od % abeysod - 060Z°09
0522 9¢6 8¢6 718" .8 88l 612 salddng 291440 - §202°09
00001 (2g€) 191 0£8's (o¥g) £¢8 C6Y iajsewqapn - 0L02°09
000'9 (0¥%) 0062 096'L 00€ 006 008 Bupjiep ¥sn - §902°09
000t (eg1) £€8'G 002'S (L1) 191} 0GL'L vd 9 JUEIUNODIY - 050209
zee'zh 891 zZee Lt 0061} (ze¥'L) ze8'e 06£'2 Hpny - $¥0Z°09
000'G) (¥¥'c) 062’9 608'Z (112) 062} 6€G Buusauibu3z - 0¥02°09
0002} (1) 000'S 666'Y (000°'1) 000'} 0 leba7 - §£02°09
69.'2 (zs1'1) zZGL' 0 (0c2) 0£Z 0 Juswvleqy Pasp - £€0Z°09
000'0G 1 L06'LE 00629 LOv' 001 (616°)) 00521 19601 suonesadQ samioed ® juejd - 8Z0Z' 09
000'6} CY6'Z1 0006} c¥6'IE €69'L1) 0 £69'L1 Bunsa) moipjoeg - §Z0Z 09
¥00'%} (220°1) GE8'S 808 ¥ G¢ L9L°) z0z'L Buipeay 1918\ - 020209
000'v¥ 90¢'z £ee'sl 6£9°02 £¢ 199'¢ 004'¢ Jabeuey Bulg - §10Z°09
0Z6'L ¥0¥'Z 00€'¢ ¥0L'S 91 099 9.¢'} 8|9 pieog g uopensiuiwpy - 01L02°09
00002 008'z 000°GL 008°'/1 0 000°¢ 000'¢ uoljisuel] [ 1a}ini2aY - 9002 09
000'06 (162'2) 006'.¢ XA 0 006/ 005’2 Jebeuey [e1audn - 5002°09
sasuadxg bunesado - 000209
asuadxg
L18E°TLLL (o1€'2€) 96¢'68¥ 6S0'8¥Y (166'%) 69Z'16 z12'98 awoouj [e10].
LEETLLL (91€'28) 96¢'G8Y 6£0'8F¥ (266'Y) 69Z'16 2.2'98 sanuaAay - 000609 I€I0L
€G6'62 L0g'8 08¥'zlL 28.'02 (96¥'2) 96¥%'C 0 awoou| }salalu] - 0806°09
000'8 (129) gee'e 29.'2 (961) 199 A4 s994 9)eT ‘'saaq ulWpY - §.06°09
AN (z10'62) Z10'62 0 0 0 0 s3ybiy J12)eM - 5906709
000'Z (191) L16'2 661'Z (¢¥) €86 0¥S abesn Jajep) JuelpAY - 0£06°09
0%9'68¢ (zzy'L2) 06¢'291 626'<) (zz2) 0.¥'ze b¥'Ze abieyo Aianosay |eyde) - £Z206°09
00082 0sZ' L1 199'L1 LIB'EZ (cz9) £Ee'e 0LL'L g4all - 5206°09
000°'0% z229'¥ 199'9}) 88Z'12 (222')) £ee'e 9012 Z 1911 - 0Z06°09
105911 1G6'E S¥S'sy 96¥'2S (88¢) 60.'6 12¢'6 L 431l - §106°09
¥04'901) (¥zs'L) 09¥%' ¥¥ 9¢6'9¢ 0 268’8 268'8 s@94 |ejuswsajddng - 0L06'09
L2¥' 69¢ (162) GZB'EGl vIL'eG1L (1) G8/'0¢ ¥8.'0¢ 994 aseq - §006'09
sanuaAay - 0006°09
o2 Uu|
asuadxg/ewoau] Aieulpio
glenuuy  UTHI9A0 ¢ UPNE ALA U AON-INf "g19A0 § 1ebpng £€Z AON
€202 JIsqui2aAON

adUBWL.IOLBd }8bpng ss07 § Jjoid
pund bupesadQ - GMANY



Z abed

(0) (g05°1Lv1L) (L51°z9) (659'c6l) (652°21) Z5L'9 (200'9) awoou| J9N
(0) (806'L¥1) (151'28) (659°¢61) (662'21) 2G6.'9 (L00'9) awoou| AzeuiplQ 12N
LEE8'2LL) Z6L'v01 90G'/¢6 669'L¥9 29.'4 9L6'y8 6.2'26 asuadxy jejo L
LEREZLL Z61'v01 906'/£5 669'L¥9 29.'L 916'v8 6.2'26 sasuadx3g bunesado - 000Z 09 I€IOL
000'G (€80'2) £80°2 0 (L1 LIy 0 saniasay Joj Buipung - 0842709
0002 (81) £e8 918 (Z91) 191 0 saipadoud isi1q Aanng - G2¥2°09
00042 (¢62) 082 L1 GG6'01 016°L 052'2 0zz'0l sAs Bunesado 3siq 19POW - 022 09
000°0¢ (010'9) 005'Z1 06¥%'9 (005'2) 005°2 0 pasodx3 - adid Jieday mosjued - §94Z° 09
000’y (zirz'h) £99'1 GG¥ (eeg) £ee 0 VINTS - 09YZ 09
000'G (ve8) €802 06Z'} (Z1¥) Ly 0 aplis mojaue) Jeaulbug - G642 09
000'S (Lv6) €80'Z JAAN (L1p) Ly 0 INY juswasejday 1YI/I98 - 0SYZ 09
000'GZ1 786'80} €80'25 190°191 ez LIy'olL 8G.°Z1L 21UdSIY - 0LYZ 09
000°G1L (o0g'g) 052’9 0S¥ (ogZ'1) 06Z'L 0 Aousbunuog - 6£ZZ° 09
000'6. 69121 06Z'1¢ 6l¥'8Y 986'¥ 052’9 9ez' L1 day Joulpy g souBUB)UIRY BUIINOY - 0LZZ 09
000'0¥1 L'l £££'86 ¥¥.'65 (z69'olL) 199'L1 Gl6 siieday yea ] punoibiapun - 8022 09
0o00'z (¢£2) £e8 009 (291) 191 0 uoles}sIuIWIpY '@ S99 - §0Z2'09
006'Z 8cs'l Zvo‘lL 0822 (802) 802 0 "B B MS Jopeay 2[qoN NOYLI - 002209
000'G (¢8c't) £80'2 00/ L1y LY 0 S894 g SlluLad ‘sasuadl - 0612°09
006'6 (€10'2) 00Z'8 181} 109 0 109 Buiuiea ] @ sdiysiaquiaiy apea] - §812'09
006 (802) 802 0 (v) Zy 0 s@onoN |ebaT ' suonedlqnd - §212°09
000°'¥ (161) 0ov'e 602'C 069 (0]0}7 050'L "Bui) ‘Bis ereq o1 MS FHOD - 0912709
000'G¢ $90°¢ £9G'v 1 Ly9'LL (£16'2) L16'2 0 ajeo '@ JUIe "pPY SS90y juel - 051Z°09
rAR:] £G1 8¢c L6% L€ 89 66 221M3G duoyd - §%12°09
¥6Z 1L (220°1L2) £96°18 /88'01 0 0 0 ueoT uo }saidjul - GELZ 09
00S't (28) G/8°L 88/} 8zl GlE €0S s394 piedjueg g yueq - 0£12°09
glenuuy  "gJiaA0 ¢ PN dLA T AON- AP "HJBA0 § 1ebpng £Z AON
£20Z J9quisnoN

92ueWIOLIBd }8bpng ss07 B 11j0id
pung Bunesado - AMANY



| abed

¥0'Ly 6646# BUpoaUD G4/ USeD - 020091 sa84 pleovueg g ued - 0ELT 09 “aleg sisAleuy usiO £TOTELILL Hoauo
0Ly saa4 pieoyueg g jueg - 0ELZ09 X 66464 BupoayD g4m UseD - 020 091 Ineg sishjeuy Jusio £TOT/EL/LL Hoayo
9178’8 B6/e# DU oaUD G4/ USED - 020°091 doy Joulp 7@ BoUBLIAIURIY BUNNOY - OLZZ09 PUGDES OGPl Ul OAG MOIPOBT S3ILIL 9.6C £TOT/OL/LL HoaysH
05263 1L 86264 BUMOaYD G4/ USED - 02009} Bunsal MoWMoEd - GZOZ'09  TPUGDES pOORL Ul OAS MOIoEg SALIL 9467 CTOZIOL/LL Hoauyo
99'F0E'02 -lds- X 56.# BUDIOBUD G4M USED - 0Z0'09L  PUDOSS FQOFL Ul OAS MOIpoEg SBIL 9462 €TOTIOL/ 1L Hoauod
€L'L8 66.£# BumoayD g4/ UseD - 020 091 soo4 pleoyueg g Ueg - DELZ 09 URjU| pleddued @84 junocosid pleoueg £20T/OMLL #28UD
€148 saad pleoyueg g iueg - 0€L2 09 X 666 BUMDBUD B4 USED - 0Z0'DgL  U8jU| pleodueg @84 juncasig pleoleg €Z0T/0L/LL Ho3YD
0668 B6.L6# BunoayD g4 UseD - 020094 saa4 pleoyueg >z yued - 0ELZ'09  9SIQ pleoyueg  3943unods|g pieaueg £TOT/OL LL $o8UD
06'¢8 saa. pleojueg g HUBE - DELC D9 X G6/c8 BUKOBUD B4M USED - 0Z0'09L 9SIQ pledueg 384 junossig pieoueg £Z0Z/0H 1L %2840
£6'c8 6664 BupoBUD G4M USED - 0T0 09k saa4 pieoyueg B ojueg - 0ELZ 09 9894 piedueg @24 Junoosig pieoueg £20z/0LLL HosuD
668 s394 pleoyued g URg - DELC 09 X 66.6# BuBOSUD g:M USeD - 0Z0 091 294 piedjueg 224 Junoosig pJedlieg £20/0L/LL Hoauo
00°050'L 66264 BuinosuD g4m Used - Z0 09k ‘Buil ‘Fis eleq oM AAS FHOD - 09LE 09 LOPEL aleMPOS FHOD G.6T £C0Z/60/LL HoauD
00°050°L ‘Bur)l ‘Big eleqg 0N MS IHOD - 09LZ09 X 5664 BuoayD G404 YSED - 020091 LOPE L 81emjos YO0 5162 £20Z/60/ 1L #oayoD
00°'L09 66.6# BuoUD 94M UseD - 020091 Builel | g sdiusiaquialy apel|  GeLZ 09 ENIIN YMED  TRIEM [BINY BILIOHIED ¥162 £202I60/LL #oayo
00°'L09 Buines | % sdiysiaquiap speil - GgLg 09 X 6604 BUNIaUD B4 USED - 0Z0D9L NI YAMYD  TUBIEAN [BINY BILIOHIED FL6Z £20Z/60/LL Hoayo
80'69T 664 BuosyD g4/ YseD - 020091 day Jouiy g soueUBMIBIA 2UINOY - 0LZE 09 sijedassouiw T u3siq) voneBiu| ouejos £16T £202/60/ 1L #o8u0
£4°200°L £62e# BunosyD g4M USED - 0Z0 091 sajeAed sodag - 00G 091 T eBu| cueg Hno4 pelg £16T €ZOTIB/LL #9834
65°4G64'TL 56264 BuMoayo g4M UseD - 020 091 aluasly - OLFT 09 9e0LF00  Asig uoneBil| ouelog €46 cz0e/en/LL #0840
re¥i6 56264 BuMoauD g4M UseD - 020 09L siteday yea punoiBiapun - 80ZZ 09 syea  aysig uonebil) ouelog €162 £Z0e/B0/LL Hoauo
000 #6.c# Bunoayd g4an UseD - 020 091 aleD g Jiey Py SS200Y HUEL - 0SLZ 09 990Lbo0  usig vonebil| cuejog £16T £20Z/60/LL Ho3UD
04866 66264 Bupoays g4 USeD - 0Z0 091 BuusauiBul - 0F0Z 09 onNg  isig uonebu oueps €162 £T0TI60/LL o8y
1 008 66264 BupoayD g4 UseD - 0Z009 L Buiiep ¥SN - G90Z 09 wsn O asig uonebul ouelog €26 £C0T/60/LL PETe)
£9085'0k 66.6# BupoayD g4an Used - 02009k suojeladg sanjoe g jUeld - 8202 09 sdo  hsig uonebll) ouejog £/62 £20Z/60/ L1 Hoayo
6EPSE'T 66264 BupioayD 84/ UseD - 020094 day Joupy g oURUAIEIY AUNNCY - OLTZ 09 soueusjuiepy T hisig uonebill ouelog €462 £Z0T/60/LL ¥08U0
0L'e8e'se -17ds X 6664 BupjoayD g-aa UseD - 020 091 990LF00 N8I uonebiu) ouejeg €162 £Z0Z/B0/LL ¥9340
000002 66264 BuosyD 94M UseD - 020091 WpNY - GPOZ 09 cgsz ' ‘AuedwoDd g Jsyoed L26Z £20Z/80/ L1 %3RO
00°000'2 WPy - Gr0Z 09 X 66.6# BUOaUD FJ/M USeD - 0Z0 094 gggz 7 'AuedwoD g Jsyolad LLBZ £z02/80/LL Ho8yD
00°g0s'L 6626# BuMoayD g4M UseD - 020 09L shg Bupesado 1SI0 [9POW - 0ZPZ 09 U UcdalueRAH  W3isAS Al [euoneN 696T £20T/90/LL Hoayon
00°60S'L shg BuneledQ 1sig [8POW - 0LPC 09 X 66464 BupIoayD g4M USeD - 02009 L yodas juelpAy  WaisAg Bl [BUOllEN 6962 £20Z/80/ L1 HoauD
0o'osk'tL 6684 BupoayD g4m UseD - 020091 WdD JUBIINCIY - DS0T 09 $81el00ssY B MEUS 0162 £TOT/B0/LL Hoayo
00°05¢ 66264 BunjoayD g4 UseD - 0Z0 08t pny - G#0Z 09 $21BI0088Y B MBUS 0162 £20Z/B0/LL Hoayo
00°008'L -1Nds X B6.6# BuBRaUD g4Mm UseD - 0Z0'09L S8]e1008SY B MEUS 0462 £ZOT/B0/LL Hoauo
00'20Z'L 66264 BuboayD g4M USeD - 02009k Buipeay JaleW - 0Z0T 09 §9/pL  OU| 9AS MOIpoEE SaYIL 2967 €ZOTFOILL »oauo
00202+ Buipeay Jejal - 0Z0T 09 86.£# BupjoayD g4 UseD - 020 09k 89/l OU| DAS MO|OEE SSIL 8962 £z0TIP0/ kL Hasu0
£8°GLE'L 66464 BUpORUD B4M USED - DZO'09L Wia|D pleog g UCHeISILIWPY « 0L0T' 09 EZ6-SMANY duwespaap Aouen 1962 ezoTro/LL Ho8UD
£8'6LE"L W30 pleog g Uojensililpy - L0209 X 5664 BunoayD g4M UseD - 02009 ECE SMANY dwexiasp Aauen 1962 £20TIPO/LL #0840
00005 86.6# Buposyo 94/ UseD - 020091 |ejuay xog Od @ ebeisod - 0602 09 eljejsod £T0Z/0/LL #oauod
00'00% |euay xog Od g #bejsod - 0602 09 X 86.46# BuposyuD g4an UseD - 020 094 el|ejsod £TOT/E0/LL Hoayo
B9°ZYG'L a6LCH BunoayD g4M UseD - 0E0 D9L man-pres esip obied si2pA - LO9 091 obied s|jap £20ZIZO/NL HoauD
69295 map-pieo esin obled siepa - LD90SL X 66284 BUBORYD G- USED - 020091 oble4 slapy £Z0zZ/T0/LL #oauo
00'g6l 66264 Bupoayo g4a UseD - 020081 1B1ISBWAIM - 002°09 T oIAIBS Alyjuow uAely UosIeT jepUEY €962 €EOT/VOILL HoauoD
006l Jejsewgapg - 020209 X 6664 BUNO2UD G4M USED - 020091 olAIes Ajgiiow UAely Losien jlepuey £96T €202/ L0/ L #o8UD
05'G6S 8664 BuMoauD g4 USED - 020094 wawdinb3 a0 - 621209 GBZ9 ou| Buideaypioog Mg 9967 £Z0T/L0/LL ptTe!
0000L'E 66254 BunosyD g4M UsED - 020094 JaBeuepy Buyng - 5102 08 G6ZY ouj Buidaaspicog ¥g 996T £z0T/LO/LL #9840
0G5'G6T t -l0ds- X 66264 BuBoayD G404 USED - 020091 [strde) ou Buideaspioog g 9962 £20T/L0/LL %o
00'€LT 66464 BuoaY0 84/ UseD - 02009t |eUEy X0og Od % @bejsod - 0602 09 o868 uolesoodiod dnxng G96T £T0Z/L0/LL #o8UD
TovLT 6664 BuoaUD G4/ USeD - 0Z0'09L salddng 800 - 520209 Pue sadojaaua uoljesoodie) dnxng G96T £TOT/LO/L HoayD
00008 'L Be.eH BuoayD g4m UseD - 02009k 1eBeueyy [e1BUSD - GO0Z 09 9869 uotjeloodiod dnxng G96T €CoZ/LO/LL HoaYD
zOLPO'S -Lnds- X B6.6# BuposuD g4 USeD - 02009 4 0868 uonesoodio dnxng GE6Z £20T/LO/LL A8y
00000'E 66264 BuoayD g4M UseD - 020 094 uonIsuBI L / 18jin1oay - 9002 09 Gzg  oul 'sispiing 1sap DY FO6Z €Z0E/ L0/ L #oauo
00°000'S uolyisuel ] /JeInioay - 900209 X 66264 BupoayD g4m USeD - 020091 Gzo  ou| 'siepIng 1S9M DY r96Z €202/ L0/ LL %08UD
LE'9Es'T 6664 BuosyD 84/ USED - 0Z0'09L 39d ‘AIoueald - GLLE 09 3% 9d €Z0e/ L0/ EL %2840
LE'OES'T 39d ‘Alemee3 gLl os X 86.c# BUBO3UD G4A USED - 020091 3% od £20c/L0/LL #o8yo
£2°90L 1unoooy [edAed yseD - GZ0 09k saad pieoyuegd g yued - 0clz 09 8Bieud aones £20Z/L0/LL ®o8yD
£2'904 saad pleoyueg gueg - 0ELZ09 X Junoooy |edAed Useo - gzogL  8fieyD somes £20Z/L0/LL ieClTe)
£Z AON
3p31D nasa nds 12 wnooay owapy awen wnn arq adAL
€202 1aquIaAON siseg [eniady
la)sl mwm }29y9d £TIEZR)
WY 210k

pung Bunesado - AMANY



Z afied

r'evs'Le Zreve’Le
56'86 JuN02aY |edied UseD 520 09t
$6'86 saad pJeoueg g ueg - 0ELZ 09
8T 1S9t 66264 BupoayD g4 UseD - 020 09L
82'159'L J9d ‘Apnoeala - SLLE 09
I6'9GL'E 6657 BuMosyD g4Mm UseD - 020 091
16'95.'E 39d ‘Aouoe3 - GLLE 09
z0'95T 6664 BuoayD g3M UseD - 020091
z0'9%g J9d ‘Aroupe|3 - §LLE 09
06'FEE 66264 BuOaYD g/ USED - 020 091
00005k 66.6# Buposyo g4Mm Uses - 020094
0L's9L'L -17ds-
W GLL B6./c# BUMOaYD G4M USED - 020091
WGl 39d ‘Aoupal3 - GLLZ 09
0066 66464 BuMosyD g4Mm Ysed - 020094
00'66 s394 @) '$894 LIWPY - L0609
00602 66264 BuoauD g4 UseD - 020091
00'00G°L BBLEH BUINOaUD B4 USED - 020091
00's6e'L -1ds-
00GLL'S 662c# BUNOSUD G4 USeD - 0Z0'08L
00GLL'S shg Bunelado 18I0 12pOW - 04709
=R elo g 66264 BUN0UD G4M USED - 0Z0'09L
S8 GEr Jod ‘Alouoal3 - §LLE 08
}pain 193Q wdg

x X X X

6|>< x X

£Z AON
saa4 plecyueg g ojueg - 0ELz 09 DIeuD solales £20Z/0E/LL Hoayo
Wunoooy [edAed used - 5z 09l &DleuD eolaies £2OZI0S/LL Hoaug
39d ‘Aoupalz - 6L1E'09 3god £2OZI0E/LL HoUO
66.££# BupioayD g4M UseD - 0Z0°09 1 338 9d €TOZI0E/LL %0940
39d ‘Aiouosi3 - GLILZ 09 38 9od £ZT0Z/6TILL PREN)
£6.26# BunioayD g4Mm UseD - 0Z0'094 3% Sd £202/6T/ 1L #9840
39d ‘Aoeal3 - LT 09 3% 9d €202/82/ 1L Ho8UyD
66.26# BuoayD g4Mm UseD - 0Z0'094 3% 9d £20e/ees kL %oy
abesn Ja1e ) JURIPAH - 0S06 09 afesn Jsjapy " NASUOD %310 XoElg 6462 £z0T/ e kL #o8Uo
oY JaWoisnD JBjep JUeIpAH - 0ooL L CBesnueiplAy  NASUCD X810 oelg 6462 czoT/LelLL peClile}
G6.c# BUMOBUD G40 USED - 020094 Besn uespiy U naisuoD Haelg yoelg 6462 €z0TLE/LL Ho8uD
394 ‘AIouoal3 - LIz 09 3% 9d £z0TTe/ b1 Hoauo
66264 BuoauD g4 UseD - 02009k 3% 9d £T0TITE/LL Hoauyo
$994 aje] ‘sea UIWPY - L0609 % Wy ysodaq £e0ziee/LL petlle}
B6.6# BUDDaUD G40 USBD - 020091 wayl ysodag £z0TITL/LL PEeElite]
aBesn Jajep JuBIpAH - 0E06'09  punjal JueIpIAy Aue jeap 8/6C £zoz/LT/LL pleClie)
MV J8WosnD Jajep JUBIPAH - 000LL  pUnal JUBIpIAY AueT esp 862 £T0T/LTILL Hoayo
66,64 BUMOaUD g4 USBD - 020091 PuUnjal jueIpIAY [STCRRTEEIN] Q.62 £TOTLTILL HoBUD
sAg Bunelado =10 12PON - 0LFZ 08 85945 puegjseod 1162 £20T/LTILL Hosuyo
66.26# BupoayD g4Mm Yses - 02009k 85945 puejseo) L16E £cozLe/LL Hosuo
394 ‘Momesld - 6L L 09 372 9d €TOTISLLL PLEo)
66./6# BupjoayD g4A0 UseD - 020 09t 3% 9Od £TOTISL/LL %08y

WNo22Yy oW aweN wnn aeq adA]

£20Z 1_3qWSA0N

J9)s1bay Yo9uoH
pung Bunesado - AMANY

siseq |enioy

prdborArA
WY ZE:0l



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

11010 -
11000 -

Water Right Inst. Payments Due
Hydrant Water Customer AR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310 -
160.315 -
160.340 -
160.370 -

Construction in Progress
Infrastructure

Equipment

Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

160.243 -
164.242 -
164.241
164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -
164.231
164.233 -

LT Receivable - Forfang
LT Receivable - Fade

- LT Receivable - Sondrol

LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers

LT Receivable-Morgan

- LT Receivable - Demyan

LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 23

118,468
498

145,934

264,901

2,554

(3,000)

(446)

106,517
14,237

120,754

385,209

1,912,248
13,001,460
406,104

(8,983,491)

6,336,322

38,000
36,586
36,586
36,585
36,586
134,790
35,129
35,129
35,129
493,917
35,399

30,197
984,033

7,705,564

Page 1



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2023

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.601 - Wells Fargo Visa Card-New

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable
160.550 - Deposits Clearing Account

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160.770 - Investment in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 23

23,010

23,010

99
99

106,564
6

106,570

129,678

1,143,276
1,143,276

1,272,954

682,819
245,934
5,136,321
568,237

(200,701)
6,432,609
7,705,564



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11010 - Water Right Inst. Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Water Customer AR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svec Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310
160.315
160.340
160.370

- Construction in Progress

- Infrastructure

- Equipment

- Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

160.243 -
164.242 -

164.241

164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -

164.231

164.233 -

LT Receivable - Forfang
LT Receivable - Fade

- LT Receivable - Sondrol
LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers
LT Receivable-Morgan

- LT Receivable - Demyan
LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 23

120,815
680

145,934

267,429

2,554

(4,500)

(1,946)

110,175

14,237
124,412

389,896

1,912,248
13,001,460
406,104

(8,943,535)

6,376,277

38,000
38,000
36,586
36,585
36,586
134,790
35,129
35,120
35,129
493,917
35,399
30,197

985,447
7,751,620

Page 1




| abed

0052 181 0se'| L1S¥') 0 802 802 juawidinbz 82110 - §212°09
000'€L L16'¢) 16Ty 710'95 (196'1) z8.'s \2e'y 39d ‘Anoo9|3 - 112709
00G'G 621'¢C 005'G 629'8 8¢L'T 0 8¢1L'e puog g “doid “qerq "uag ‘su| - G0L2°09
000'v 116} 0002 L16'E (cce) £ee 0 jejuay xog Od ¢ 2belsod - 0602°09
0522 6./ GzZl'l ¥06'| (261) 881 0¢ saljddng 92140 - §202°09
000°01} ey 000'G £¥0'S 08¢ ££8 eIzl la)sewqap - 0202709
000°9 (088) 000'¢ 0zl'2 (ov¢) 006 091 punpep ysn - §902°09
000'¥1 (00g'L) 000'L 00.'G (L91'1) 1911 0 VdD JUeBlUNO29Y - 0502°09
zee'el 891 zee' Ll 00G'}L1 0 0 0 upny - 6¥02°09
000'G1 (pG8'c) 006'.2 Iv9'c (1Y) 062’} 9¢8 Buusauibu3z - 0¥02° 09
00021 104} 000'9 10L'L €0} 000’} £0.L'2 jeba - §£02°09
69.'2 (g8g't) €8¢’ 0 (0g£2) 0£2 0 juswiajeqy Padp\ - €€02°09
000'0G1 0.8'0F 000°GZ 028Gl 696'2 005'21 69¥'Gl suonesadQ seijIoed g Jueld - 8202° 09
00061 cV6'Zl 00061 £¥6'LE 0 0 0 Bunsal molpjoeg - §202°09
¥00'v 1 012 200'L A Al LT 191} yOY'Z Buipeay 18191 - 0202°09
000't¥ 68’ 000'22 6V £e 199'¢ 00.'¢ 1obeueyy Bulg - 5102°09
0Z6', 020'2 096'¢ 086'G (¥8¢c) 099 9.2 Wa|9 pieoq g uonensiuilpy - 0L0Z°09
000'0Z 0082 000'81 008°02 0 000'¢ 000'¢ uonisuel] [ J23n103y - 900Z° 09
000'06 (L0¥'2) 000'G¥ £6G'2h (og1) 005'Z 06¢'2 1abeueyy jesauag - 500209
sasuadxg BupesadQ - 000209
asuadxg
LECZLL (109'9¥) $20'2.G ¢Z¥' 1S (cgz'6) 699'26 ¥8c'cs awoou| jejo |
18€'2LL ) (109'9%) ¥20'8.6 cZP'IES (c8Z'6) 699'26 ¥8¢'c8 sanuaAay - 000609 Ie10L
£66'6Z G¥6'9 9/6'v1 22612 (9g¢'1) 96¥'C ovl'L awioou| 3sa43ju| - 0806°09
000’8 (ze¥) 000'% 895'¢ 6<l 199 908 S99 97 ‘S99 ulwpy - §206°09
ZLL'LL (zLv'og) zZl¥'oe 0 (00¥'}) 00¥') 0 sjybiy J93eM - §906°09
000°2 (¢62) 006'¢ G0Z'e (cct) €86 0S¥ abesn Ja1ep\ JueIpAH - 0£06°09
079'68¢ (816'22) 0Z8'v61 £0¢'291 (96) 0lv'ee y18'2¢ abieyo Aanooey |epded - LZ06°09
000°82 L¥6'8 00071 1¥6'22 (60¢'2) £ge'e ¥Z ¢ 1911 - §Z06°09
000'0¥ L6¥'Z 000'02 L6¥'22 (0g1'2) gee'e €0Z'} 24911 - 0206709
L0G'9L1 Gol'eg ¥GZ' 8% 65£'09 (o¥g'1L) 60.'6 £98'L LJ481) - 5106709
¥0.'901 (vzs'L) ZGE'eS 8z8'sY 0 z68'8 z68'8 saa4 |epuswajddng - 0L06'09
LZ¥'69¢ (¥086) 0LL'¥8l 908'¢8l (¢51) 68/'0¢ Z£9°0¢ 294 aseq - 5006°09
SonNuUaAay 0006709
awoosu|
asuadxg/ewoau| Aleuipio
g lenuuy 'gJ9A0$ PN ALA £z 2e@-Int  ""E49A0 § 1ofipng £z 2@
£20Z 1eqwadag

asuewoLad 18bpng sso B 1joid
pun4 BuniesadQ - AMANY



¢ abed

(0) (856°091) (sv2'6€) (Lo'002) (ost'6l) 20t'2) (zvo'2) awoou| 19N
(0) (866'091) (cv2'6€) (L02°002) (os¥'61) L0v'21 (2v0'L) awodu| AreuipiQ 12N
LES'TLLV L 1GE'YLL 89/°/19 GZ1'28L goL'ol 192'08 9zZ¥'06 asuadx3 |ejo |
L8824 LGS L1 89/°L19 TANAY) G910l 192'08 92Z¥'06 sasuadxg Bunesado - 0002709 IBIOL
000'G (005'2) 0062 0 (LL¥) LIy 0 sanasay 10 Bulpund - 08¥Z 09
0002 zol 000°L zZolL'} 0zl 191 192 saigadold is1q Aanng - 624209
000°22 0c¥'9 00G'¢l 0£6'61 G2L'9 0622 G/6'8 shg Buneiado 3s1q [19POW - 0L¥2'09
000'0¢ (015'8) 000'G1 06¥%'9 (005'2) 00§'2 0 pasodx3 - adid Jieday mojaue) - 59¥2°09
000’y (0g'1) 000'Z 0Ly (81¢) £ee Gl Y34 - 09¥2°09
000'S (0%) 005'2 0S¥'Z €8l Ly 00Z'} aplis mojarue) 19auIbul - G5+Z°09
000G (188) 006'Z 619') 99 LY %14 WY Juawaoejday LyJM4e12N - 012 09
000'6Z1 9¢6'col 005'29 9€0'991 (L¥¥'S) LI¥'0l 696'Y oluasly - 012 09
000°GH (050'2) 005'Z 0¥ (osz'L) 062’} 0 KousbBunuod - §£22°09
000'G/ S¥e'0C 006'2¢ SYL'LS 9.0'¢c 052'9 9z¢'6 day Jouly '@ @ouRUBIUIE[A SUNRNOY - 0L22'09
000°071 190'L 000'0Z 190'L. 969'G 199'L1 X ANIA siieday yea punoibiapun - 8022 09
0002 (00%) 000°L 009 (291) 191 0 uoljeysiulwipy @ s@a4 - §022°09
0062 0gs' | 06Z'l 08.°2 (802) 802 0 "MEJA 'R MS 19peay 31O NO¥ LI - 0022709
000°G (008'1) 0062 002 (VAR Y LY 0 $994 'g SHWLId ‘SaSUIIT - 0612709
006'6 (zz9'e) 00Z'8 816y 162'¢E 0 16€'C Buiutes ] g sdiysioquiajy apeil - 5812709
00§ (062) 062 0 (z¥) Zy 0 saonop |efe g suonealqnd - 21209
000'y (161) 00¥'2 602'2 0 0 0 *Buiy ‘Bys eyeq 917 MS IHOD - 0912709
000'GE Lyl 00621 L¥9'LL (L16'2) L16'2 0 ajen = "JUIR "PY SS20Y quUE] - 051Z°09
Z18 ¥31 o0V 066 Le 89 66 @21M9g duoyd - §¥12°09
¥GZ 1L (L20'11) £96°18 18801 0 0 0 ueoT uo 3saidju| - §£12°09
006’y 881 062'2 8EY'Z G/Z GlE 069 saa4 pieojueq @ jueg - 0£L2°09
g lenuuy  “"g49A0 ¢  UPREALA  €Z29Q-Inp TUHI9A0 § jebpng £z 230
£20Z Joquiadaq

aouew.olad 19bpng sso g 1jodd
pung bunesadQ - AMANY



| abed

006.6'8 shg Bunesado 110 1BPOW - 0/FZ09 X 66464 BUMOBUD B4 USED - 020001 00645 pueiseoD rB6Z ggoz/eLEL P8y
85€8 B6.E# BUDOBUD G4M USED - 020091 unosay Bupesio sysodaq - 056091 1| ouejog ALHONOA €662 gToT/SLEL Py
85¢8 66.6# BuBIDBUD H4M USED - 0Z0'00} wnosoy Buuesio sysodaq - 056 09L 11| oueg MBIy £66e STOTISLITL  MdeyD
50082 66264 BupoayD g0 UseD - 020091 sajqeded ysodaq) - 0DG09L M| ouRjog Hino4 peJg £E62 €Z0T/SLZL  MoayD
ST 696 66.£# BuMoaUD H4M USBD - 020°001L oeslY - OLKE (8 OFLLp00  siguoneBu ouglog 86T €ZOTISLZL  M93YD
zgeee'sL 66.¢# BuMosUD g0 USED - 0Z0'00 L siieday yea punoibiapun - 90ZZ 05 syea  sig uoneBll ouelos €662 €ZOTISLZL  MoauD
000 662# BuMoauyD g-4n Useo - 020091 aleD B WIBW PY 55800V HUE] - 0GLE (9 OFLLFOD  siguonebi oueglog  g66T €TOTISLIZL  MoauDd
9/°6eg 6664 BuoayD g4 UseD - 0Z0 091 Buweauibuz - oroz 09 ON3  siguonebll ouelos €662 ETOTIGLZ L  oauD
£009L B62c4 BUPPAYD G4M USED - 020 091 Bumie vsn - 5e0z 09 vsn sl ucneblu) oueog €667 £ZOE/GLTL  oayD
SF 69F Sl 6644 BuMosUD B4M USBD - 020091 suonesad senioe g Ueld - 8202 09 SdO  siguonebus ouelos €662 €ZOT/SLITL  A98YD
544z B6.6# BUDOBUD G4M USED - 0Z0'09) day oUW g BoUBUBIUIBIY SUNNOY - 0LZZ'09  BoUBUBlURW TSI uolebil| ouelos £B6T ETOT/GLITL 284D

68 Z8rEr -lnds- X 66264 BupOBUD G0 USED - 02009 OFLLFO0  sIguonedil ouejog €682 €COTIGLIEL  H9YD
00 0€L 66.6# BubioaUD g4 USED - 020091 $294 piedleg g yueg  0ELZ'09 saa4 pleoyued g4m gTOTIELEL  PRyD

0008k s394 pleoyueg g yueg - 0ELZ09 X 8654 BUDIOBUD G4M USED - 020°09) 5324 pleodued g4 ETOT/ELEL  MoauD
8L0g 66264 Bupjoayd g4Mm Uses - 020091 S89 pieoUeg B Mued - 0ELE03 T pledueg @84 junoosiq plecueg gTOTTLEL Moy

8L'0% $93] pieoduEg R HUBE - OELZ 09 X 66.26# BuoaUD g4M UseD - 020091 Tpieddueg 924 JLUNoDS|] piesueg gT0TLEL  AoaYD
z.68 66484 BUMOBUD 84M USRD - 020091 s9a4 piemjueg gueg - 0£LZ 03 pledyueg @34 )uncosig plesueg €ZOZELZL  MoayD

z.'68 sS85 pleoyueq g qued - 0ELZ 09 X 86264 BUM2aUD g4M USeD - 0Z0'00L pleojueg 934 JUnoosiq pieoleg €Z0ZTLZL  o3uD
£8'89 G626# BUMOBYD §4M USED - 0Z0'09L $384 pieoyUeg g ueg - 0ELZ 00 pleoyueg 884 junoosiq pleoueg eT0TZLZL  NP3YD

€888 soa4 pleoyueg gyueg - 01209 ¥ 664€# BUBORYD g4 USeD - 0Z0°08L preodueg 834 junoosiq pieaueg €TOTELZL  MoauD
06001 5626# BUbOBUD §4M USED - 020094 S99 pleayueg @ ueg - 0£LZ'00 189S sIsARUY Jua||D €TOT/ILLZL  MoauD

06°00L S804 piedyueg RUET - 0SLZ09 X 66464 BupoauD g4m UseD - 020 0aL “IMBg sisAleuy ualo €ZOT/LLZL  MoauD
00BEL'T 86284 BUPOBYD B-4M USED - 0Z0°00 L puog g “doid “qer uao 'su| - 6oLZ 09 VMOV 7662 STOE/OLTL  H08uD
00eeL's puog g "doid "qern us sul - GOLZ09 X 86464 BupioayD g4M USED - 0Z0°0%L YMOY T66T £ZOZT/OLZL  do8uD
09204 66.6# BunioayDd g4Mm USeD - 0Zo' 09t [eba - G0z 08 cuejos Jo Aunod L66T €TOT/LOL  H08UD
0520L'E eba7 g0z 09 X 6626# Bupjosyd g4/ usen - 0Z009L ouejog Jo Alunod LB6T £20T/L0/CL  MosyuD
0005k Ge2c# BUMOBYD GIM USED - 0Z0°00L afesn Jejeps JueipAH - 020609 8snueIpAy (o) 0D Buined abejuip 066Z €ZOT/LOEL  ModyD
00°00G'L GELE# BuMoayD g4M UYseD - 0Z0'09L oV J8woisny Jajeps JUBIpAH - 000LL punjey (9} 00 Buiney aBewip 0662 €T0T/ILO/RL  MoauD

000801 -nds- X 66264 BuoayD g4M UseD - 0Z0'09L 18l JueIpAy Buined sbejip 0662 €TOT/LOZL  HoauD
GT'9.T 6626 BUMOBYD B4 USED - 0Z0'09) HIB|D pleog B UORNSILIWPY - 0LOZ00 T 'B-SMANY dwexizap Aouep 8862 £ZOZ/SOZL  MoauD

SZ'8.Z #19(O pleog B UOHRASIUILPY - 0LOZ09 X 66464 BUBOBYD H4M USED - 02009 B-SAMANY dwesiaap Aouen 2962 £Z0Z/S0/ZL  MoauD
€802 66.6# BuposyD g4m useD - 0zZo 09k wawdinb3 2010 - 621209 8GBS0LLY Ul ‘elEsod-dijoouel4 1862 [ordetaislolra® bisC )

£p'BOC juswidinb3 800 - 6ZLZ09 X 6564 BuposyD G4MUSED - 0Z0'09L  UBSESOLLM Ul ‘elelsog-dijooLiel 1862 £TOTISOIZ L BEETe]
1586 66264 BuaUD 4M YseD - 0Z0'09L man-p1eD esip obled sligp - L0909} obiied s|l@pn €ZOTFO/ZL  oauD

1586 MaN-pleD esip oBled silapd - LO9'09L X 86464 BunioEYD GM USED - 02009} obile4 s|lap €ZOTPOIEL  oayD
L2780 66284 BUMOBYD GJM USBD - 020091 day lounly 'g ouBUBILIBI BUNNOY - OLZE DI TUBUSIUIBL  UOAA 01193|3 AID Aeg 9862 €ZOTIZOZL  oayD

1ZTPE0T “IoUl B ouBUBIUIB BUNNOY - 0LZZ 09 X 66.2# BUMoYD 940 UseD - 020091 TGBGBTM  TOM 2119313 Al Aeg 9862 €Z0Z/E0ZL  Ho9RYD
£9'Zor 56264 BuppayD g4 USED - 0Z0°00L Iy wewsoeday Ly3uelen - 0erz 0y ided Ld3  0AS MOIMOEE SAUL GBGT £TOTZOTL  Ma8uyD
00 HOF'Z B6.4¢# BUBO3UD B4M YSED - 020091 Buipeay J318N - 0Z0Z 09 peslislall ' OAG MOjpOBE SO L G862 £ZTOZ/ZO/CL 984D

£9'988°C -LNds X B6E# BUDRUD BAM USED - 0Z009L  IPL/EZBYL T OAS mO|poRd SO | GR6Z £20z/eOicL  Ho8uD
0002 66264 Bupiosyo g4m UseD - 0zZo 09k sapadold 181 ASAINS - G412 09 Aanins ou| Buideayyoog g £86Z £20Z/LOL sy
o0oooL'e 86.6# BupoayD g4Mm yseo - 020091 JsabBeuep Bulig - 6L0Z'09 zTe8 au| Buidaayyoog g €862 £20Z/L0ICL %oayo
00'0PB'E -Udss X 66.6# Buptosys g4Mm Used - 020091 Tze9 au| Buideaxyoog yg €862 €TOZ/LOEL  A93yD
00'000'E 66264 BupjoayD g4 USeD - 0Z0°09) LoNISU.L L / J8INIoaY - 900Z 09 829 ou| 'siapiing 1S9pA 9N Z86Z CZOZ/LOZL  H28UD

00'000'e uolysuel | / 1a)niasy - 900z 09 66264 BupoaUD EIM USED - 0Z0°09) 829 9u| 'siapiing 1saM Oy Z96T £Z0Z/LOEL  MoauD
0005k 66.2£# BupoayD g9-4M UseD - 020094 sajqeded ysodag - pOg09r oD dnxng Py swiysig malgy L86T €TOZ/LOZL  oauD
00'GL 66.L6# BUBORYD B4M USED - DZD 09L Y34 - 09vZ 09 8668 uopesoodion dnxng L85 gZ0Z/LO/EL  oayD
9z 0 BE2E# BUMOBUD G4M USED - 0Z0°09L salddng 20IlG - 520209 2668 uenelocdion dnxng L96T €ZOTILOZL  P3YD
zLor GE2e# BUPOBUD 84M YSED - 0Z0 091 salyadold 1s1g AeAns - G2pE 09 2658 uonesoedion dnxng 86T €TOZ/LOEL  ModyD
000%e's 66264 BUMOBYD G4M USED - 020091 ssBeuep |esoUsD - SOOZ 09 9668 uonesooadion dnxng L86Z €Z0Z/LOZL  MoBYD

86'165'/ -Unds- X 66£E# BUMO3UD S4M USED - 02009} 8668 uonesoocion dnxng 1862 €ZOT/LOTL  MaByD
00eLz'L 66264 BUDIOBUD HIM YSED - 0Z0'091 Jalsewgapd - 0202°09  CesAyuow AR UosIeT ([epuey 0862 £ZOZ/LOZL  MoBUD

ooeke’t lesewigep - 040209 X 66.6H BuniosUD g4M USED - 0Z0'08L @S Ao AR uosieT jjepuey 0862 €Z0T/LOZL  A2ayD
zo'ses 66.26# BUMOBUD G40 USES - 020081 09y SIUN0DDY A I3l - OLL'09L  e%e-punal ZaARYD BSAIR] PE6T £zZ0Z/LOZL  NoauD

zoGes ‘08 SJUN0DOY OAS JSIBM - OLLDGL X 6664 BudOBUD M USED - 0ZO09L " 0%e-pUna) Z3ARYD BSBIB | r86Z €Z0Z/LOZL  Mo8yD
€2 290
ypain ageqg yds 10 junosay owspy awen wny ajeq adAy
MNON LQQE@UMQ siseg |[enisoy

1938162y yooayn

pung Bunesado - AMANY

vZ/02/10
NV 5504



z ofied

¥Z'08Y'e6 ¥2'08v'€6 £g 924
£8°06L Unoooy [edAed YseD - 62008 s834 pieoyUeg ' HUBg - 0ELT'09  TUD S0ARS €ZOZ/LEMEL  X03UD
£8'06L sead pleoueg g yueg - 0ELZ 09 X 1UNoooY [edhed UseD - G009k U dolmes €Z0T/LEZL  Mo3UD
gk 690°'C 6681 BUMOaUD G4M USBD - D20 091 35d ‘Alupea - gLLE 09 3% 9d €20T/TIZL  Mo8YD
ar'ea0'e Jod ‘Aposa - GLLE09 X g6Le# BuNoaYD GIM USED - OZ0'09L 37 od €TOTBTITL  3PAUD
S9'6LY 66.25# BUMOaUD G40 USED - 020091 39d 'Aouel3 - GLLT'0 3% 9d £Z0Z/IBT/ZL  AH9BYD
S9BLY 30d ‘Apomoe3 - GLLZ 09 X 66264 Buboay D g4 UseD - 020 09) 3% 9d czZoz/gTicL  A98YD
00°00F 6624 BuMosyD g4 UseD - 0Z0'09L apls mojsueD JseUIBul - GGy 09 G001 BunssuiBuzg DY 8662 £z0Z/iE/EL  foauD
00'00F apl|s mojajued teauibuz - GG¥Z 09 B6.LE# BUpOsyD g4M USED - 020°08) GL90L Bunsaubug Oy 966Z czoz/izizl  MoeuD
00'LEE'E 6625# BupoauD g4 UseD - 02009+ Buiuel ] g sdiysiequisiy epell - SgLZ 03 $8NQ 20T wadso  LB6T €zoz/izieL  HeauD
00'LBE'E Bururel| g sdiysisquisiy spell - G8LT'09 B6L6# BUORYD g4M USED - 0Z0'08) sang FZ0T vadss  466C €ZOZ/IZITL  Me8UD
00'008 seLc# BubiosyD g4M UseD - 020091 apls mojsiuey Jeauibusl - 6GrE'09 £zL0l BujisauBuz Oy 966T €ZOZ/OZIZL 93D
00°008 aplg mof@lueD teeuibul - 5gke 09 66254 BupipaUD 84M USED - 020094 £TL0L Bupsaubuz Oy 9662 €ZOZIOT/ZL  MoRUD
98'EL0'Y g6.Lc# BubioayD 84 UseD - 020091 day Jouly B SaUBLEILIEN SUINOY - 0LZZ 08 UBUSIUEW  oAA 913083 AID Aeg GB6T €z0T/9T/TL  M93UD
96 €L0'Y “JoUlp ' SoUBUSUIB BUNNOY - 0LTT 09 X 66264 BuoauD g4M UseD - 020 09k JG848EM O O10313 Auo Aeg SB6T £Z02/9T/ZL  MeauD
84691 66284 BubosyD g4M UseD - 020 094 394 'M0u0aa - GLLT 09 3% 9d £TOT/ZEZL  MPauUD
84691 394 ‘Awonoea - gLz g X 6664 BupoayD MM USED - 020 094 37 od €TOT/ZEIEL P3O
00161 6624 BubtosuD g4M Uused - 020 09k 3334 2)e7 ‘s394 LILIPY - GL06°09 eysodapau czZoZ/8LTL  H98UD
0016l sa84 aje 'sead ULPY - L0609 X B6.cH# BUBOBUD G40 USeD - 0Z0°09L slsodapal czoz/gLizL  veud
£FZ0G 66464 BupioayD g4 USRD - 020091 39d ‘A3 - GLLZ'0 3% 9d £Z0T/BLITL  Mo8UD
£F'Z0% 30d ‘Anonoe3 - SLLz0e X 86.LE# BUOaYD G4M USED - 020094 3% 9d CZOT/BLTL  Ho8UD
006.6'8 66264 BuMoayD g-4M UseD - 020094 shs Bunessdo 1siQ 12RO - 0472 09 00645 puejseod  FBE6T €ZOT/BLITL  MOBUD
Hpai1n Hngaq mds Ho JUNo0o2Yy ows|\ aweN uinN ayeq adAy
€20z 1aquaoa( siseq [2niooy

1918169y o9y
pung Bunesado - AMANY

¥2I0g/io
NV S§:01




expenses and placed in the Loan Redemption Fund to be used as the transitory account
holder for pending payments on the DHS/SWRCB and DWR Loans. Pursuant to Section
8784 of the California Streets and Highways Code, the funds remaining in this fund after
retirement of all outstanding bonds shall be transferred to the general fund of the agency,
the District.

C. The RNVWD Assessmenti(s), and each installment of it, shall be and remain a lien
on the land until the loan is retired.

17. SUBDIVISION OF LAND

A. The design of the Water Distribution System is consistent with the Solano County
General Plan. During the design of the Water Distribution System, property owners
within the District were allowed to obtain Supplemental service connections to
accommodate subdivision of parcels within the District. In the sole and absolute
discretion of the Board, the Board may permit property owners within the District, Zone
1, to obtain Supplemental Connections even though the property with which the
Supplemental Connection is affiliated is not yet permitted to be subdivided according to
the current zoning standards.

B. Prior to the Final Order Date, property owners obtaining Supplemental
Connections either (1) paid up front the assessment for the Supplemental Connection, or
(2) entered into an agreement with the RNVWD for additional assessments to be levied
on the property for Supplemental Connections.

. Subdivided parcels shall bear all costs of connection to the RNVWD Water
Distribution System including mains and service pipelines and appurtenances necessary
to deliver water to the residence from the meter and backflow assembly at the property
line and all related District engineering and administration expenses. The work shall be
done to RNVWD standards and requirements as outlined in Exhibit F. The District will
not provide any financing for these costs.

18. FOR SALE CONNECTIONS

The District has a limited number of “For Sale” water connections that are currently
available to future subdivided parcels within the RNVWD boundaries or approved
LAFCO annexations. Currently, as April 12, 2022, there are 6 Water Rights For Sale.
5 Water Rights have been allocated to Annexation of parcels subject to LAFCO
approval or for Lot Splits for properties in the District. 1 Water Rights remain For
Sale in accordance with the District Fee Schedule. Additional water connections will
not be available unless the District is expanded above 533 water rights as described in
these Rules.

The District may or may not provide financing for the purchase of these water rights
subject to terms and conditions approved by the Board of Directors.

19. TRANSFER OF SUPPLEMENTAL CONNECTIONS / WATER RIGHTS

Page 19 of 23



